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From: Patrick Hodgetts

To: Kate Lockery

Cc: James Herrington

Subject: Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes - response to Summons #5, Summons #6 and Summons #4
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Date: Friday, 26 August 2022 1:59:59 PM

Attachments: image001.ipa

Dear Kate

| am writing to provide an update on the response to Summons #5 (re William Allen), Summons #6 (re Cyril Olsen) and
in respect of some further material to be provided responsive to Summons #4.

All of the following material is (or has been) provided to the Inquiry on a confidential basis.
Summons #5
Iam instructed as follows in respect of each item listed in Summons #5:

1. To be provided on USB today.

2. To be provided on USB today.

3. To be provided on USB today.

4. The following documents in relation to ltem number 4 have already been provided to the Inquiry in hard
copy as follows:
B/2003/17746 Investigations IIC-Murder Files-1990 Provided to

SCOI—-02/06/2022
B/2011/8038 Investigations - SCC - ICU - ViCLAS - 1970 - 2001 Provided to

SCOI-02/06/2022

B/2003/25518 Investigations — Homicide — Richard Johnson Provided to

SCOI - 02/06/2022

B/2003/25519 Investigations — Homicide — Richard Johnson Provided to

SCOI - 02/06/2022

B/2003/25221 Investigations — Homicide — Richard Johnson Provided to

SCOI - 02/06/2022

B/2011/5073 Investigations — Task Force Group — 1988-1995 Couriered to

SCOI=23/08/2022

B/2007/7204 Investigations - Forensic Services Group — Syd C/S Couriered to

SCOI=23/08/2022

B/2003/26692 (SCC) - Homicide Unit (MCSS) - Case File 1990 Provided to

SCOI-02/06/2022

B/2006/3443 Administration - SCIA — Hurstville Provided to

SCOI—02/06/2022

B/2010/5403 Administration - Misc. — Box 40 — SA Provided to
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SCOI - 02/06/2022

B/2012/6799 Royal Commission - Misc. — Box 20 Provided to

SCOI—-02/06/2022

B/2017/12978 Forensic Services Group — Exhibit Examination Provided to

SCOI - 02/06/2022

B/2010/7817 Investigations — SCC — Case Files — Box 274 — SA Couriered to

SCOI=23/08/2022

S. I || officers in contact with [ are not currently with the UHT.
An email has been sent to the author of IN3407 to confirm [ IIERENGTcIcTcNcNNEEGEGEGEG

6. No holdings have been located and both officers have disengaged from NSWPF.

7. No holdings have been located and both officers have disengaged from NSWPF.

Kind regards

Patrick Hodgetts
B Senior Lawyer
Office of the General Counsel
Locked Bag 5102, Parramatta NSW 2124

c: I - I - -

This email and any attachments may be subject to legal professional privilege and should not be communicated to any third party without the
consent of the sender. If you are not the named recipient please contact the sender to arrange for the return or destruction of the email.

This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. It
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is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use,
disclose, copy or distribute this communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not
waived or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this message

in error, please delete and notify the sender.




